From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of
agreen@mebusinesssolutions.com

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 5:38 PM
To: Bartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr Executive Administration
Subject: Accepted: Meeting with Board Chair April Green and Senior Leadershi... @ Thu

May 23, 2019 9am - 10:30am (EDT) (Dykes, Melissa H. - President/COO)

\fO[External Email - Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email.]

\intbl\cbpat6agreen@mebusinesssolutions.com has accepted this invitation.

\intbl\cbpat3\sb48Meeting with Board Chair April Green and Senior Leadership Team -
Melissa Dykes Team
\intb\itap2\cbpat3\fOWhen \intbl\itap2\cbpat3\fi-12\f0Thu May 23, 2019 9am — 10:30am Eastern Time - New York

\intb\itap2\cbpat3\fOWhere \intbl\itap2\cbpat3\fi-12\f0OJEA - 21 W. Church St. / T-16 West Conference Room, [Conf
Rm - T16 West] (map)

\intb\itap2\cbpat3\fOCalendar \intbl\itap2\cbpat3\fi-12\fODykes, Melissa H. - President/COO

\intb\itap2\cbpat3\fOWho \intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi- \intbhitap3\cbpat3\fi-12\fODykes, Melissa H. -
12\f0e President/COO - organizer
\intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi- \intblitap3\cbpat3\fi-
12\f0e 12\f0agreen@mebusinesssolutions.com - creator
\intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi- \intbhitap3\cbpat3\fi-12\f0Calhoun Jr., Deryle I. -
12\f0- VP/GM Water Wastewater Systems
\intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi- \intbh\itap3\cbpat3\fi-12\f0Stewart, Kerri - VP & Chief
12\f0- Customer Officer
\intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi- \intbh\itap3\cbpat3\fi-12\fOBartley, La'Trece M. - Mgr
12\f0- Executive Administration
\intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi- \intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi-12\fOMcCarthy, John P. - VP &
12\f0e Chief Supply Chain Officer
\intbl\itap3\cbpat3\fi- \intbhitap3\cbpat3\fi-12\f0Anders, Caren B. - VP/GM
12\f0+ Energy

\intbl\cbpat3Update:

Individual meetings will be canceled and meetings will be combined into one meeting and each member of Senior
Leadership Team will present. See agenda below.
La'Trece Bartley — 4/10/19

\intbl\cbpat3\sb280\f0OAgenda:

\intbl\cbpat3\sb280\f01. SWOT (strengths, weaknesses, opportunities & threats)



\intbl\cbpat3\sb280\f02. Status quo for group
\intbl\cbpat3\sb280\f03. Status quo 2 for group

\intbl\cbpat3\sb280\f04. Discuss what you would do if you could do anything

\intbl\cbpat3\sb280\f0
\intbl\cbpat9\sb280\f0Invitation from Google Calendar
\intbl\cbpat9\sb280\f0You are receiving this courtesy email at the account dykemh@jea.com because you are an attendee of this event.

\intbl\cbpat9\sb280\f0To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account
at https://www.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

\intbl\cbpat9\sb280\fOForwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list,
or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.



